From: kevin1963@centurytel.net

To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: docket # TC-160821
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 10:30:06 PM

to whom it may concern, in reference to docket #TC-160821

I have had the privilege of knowing my friend Tony Jenne for approximately 5 years

now ,wow,what a hard working happy guy! Tony let me in on his dream idea for buying a
diesel powered trolley/coach in Kansas (I think),bringing it out and running it here on san
juan.Well since living here since 1978 | have seen a lot of changes, Tony and others that know
me fairly well know | am not in favor of over advertising our beautiful islands (which is
happening).however as long as tourism is not regulated and we are sort of a "what ever the
traffic will bear” community so far,i figured that someone is going to do this and id sure love
to see a guy like Tony and of course his partner Allison make a go of it,a small one man ,one
woman, one trolley show.They both work hard at it and im sure aren't getting rich but are
living their dream.

It is my understanding that a competing transit system is not happy ,has threatened, has
harassed and is now taking legal action against them,i see that as "sour grapes™ and this one
company wanting the monopoly. | would rather see several small mom and pop operations
than one large one.l hope you will consider letting them get legal on what ever they may need
to and keep serving this market while giving folks a choice and being able to live their own
personal dream.
regards Kevin Roth, concerned san juan resident.
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